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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747





March 12, 2014
Dear Vendors:

Wayne State University invites you to submit information on Integrated Human Resources Systems, for the University’s Human Resources Division, per the specifications and requirements contained in this Request for Information, entitled: Integrated Human Resources Systems.  Instructions to Vendors are as follows:

· Responses are to be on this request for Information only. Additional documents may be submitted; however, this form must be completed in full.

· Replies must be received in the WSU Purchasing Office by e-mail no later than 4:00 PM on April 7, 2014.  
Documents may be obtained by vendors from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html beginning March 12, 2014. When visiting the Web Site, click on the "Technology" link in green.  If you are interested in participating in this process, you must submit your Information to the University Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by e-mail no later than April 7, 2014 as follows:
  Wayne State University
Kimberly Tomaszewski 

Academic/Administration Building (AAB) 

5700 Cass Avenue

Procurement & Strategic Sourcing, suite 4200

Detroit, MI  48202

e-mail:  ac9934@wayne.edu

Enclosed are our requirements and request for information regarding an Integrated Human Resources Systems.  
The electronic submission of information provided to the University should be limited to no more than one of each of the following file types:  1 Word Document and/or 1 Excel Workbook and/or 1 PDF document, with a total file size less than 20 megabytes.  

We look forward to receiving your Information on or before April 7, 2014.  Should you have any questions or concerns about this invitation, please contact me at (313) 577-3757 or by e-mail at ac9934@wayne.edu (copy to Robin Watkins, Email:  ag5343@wayne.edu). Thank you for your interest in doing business with Wayne State University.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Tomaszewski 
Senior Buyer
Information for Vendors

The Calendar of Events is as follows:
	                  Activity____________                    
  
	   Responsibility ___    

	     Date____  



	Formal Release of RFI 


	Purchasing  (PD)


	March 12, 2014


	Questions due to the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing

	Vendors

	March 24, 2014, no later than 12:00 (noon)



	Delivery of Information by e-mail to:  ag5343@wayne.edu


	Vendors

	April 7, 2014 

by 4:00 p. m.




Information Requested

Wayne State University is a nationally recognized metropolitan research institution offering more than 370 academic programs through 13 schools and colleges to nearly 28,000 students. The institution employs approximately 9,000 faculty and staff, and has 50 employee classes and 13 bargaining units. It is rated among the top 4 percent of all colleges and universities nationwide as classified by the Carnegie Commission. 

The university currently uses the Ellucian Banner Human Resource module for HR, payroll and position management (in addition to other modules in the larger Banner ERP suite: Student, Finance, Xtender for document imaging, Workflow, the Operational Data Store, the Enterprise Data Warehouse; Appworx for process orchestration; LDAP for directory services; and Cognos for reporting and analysis).  Wayne State is considering a migration to a new HR/payroll system, and as a first phase, desires to implement the following specific human resource system functionality within a single software solution with a unified architecture in a traditional on-premise configuration or as a SaaS hosted solution:
1. Online hiring, applicant management and employee onboarding 
2. Employee performance management and assessment 
3. Benefit management and online benefit enrollment 
Proposed solutions should be able to deliver necessary general functionality for items 1 through 3, and should be priced accordingly.  Additionally, any proposed solution should have the ability to expand functionality to include core HR management, payroll and position management in a subsequently requested and budgeted future second phase.  To satisfy this Request for Information, respondents should provide the following:
· Software product name(s), including product SKU's
· Overview of product functionality for desired modules
· Non-negotiated pricing for license acquisition/annual maintenance OR annual subscription for SaaS solutions for modules described in previous bullets 1-3
· Non-negotiated pricing for license acquisition/annual maintenance OR annual subscription for SaaS solutions for full suite of HR functionality that might be considered in later phases by Wayne State
· High-level estimates for professional services, including hourly consultant rate OR fixed fee estimates, for implementation of the three desired modules
· Client References: Upon request, will you provide a minimum of three (3) qualified references? Requests for references will come from Robin Watkins, Buyer, and will be treated as confidential and not added to the publicly permanent file.  

References must be from organizations that have successfully utilized the products and services (Higher Ed Industry is preferred).  The references supplied should include the name and address of the organization, and the contact name(s), titles, e-mail, and the telephone numbers.

Prior to the issuance of a formal RFP, the UNIVERSITY is seeking information that will aid us in defining/ fine tuning our requirements.  We want to better understand what types of systems are available and which ones will best meet our needs.  Information submitted as a result of this RFI will also help determine which vendors to include in any subsequent RFP.  To be considered for any future selection process you must respond to this RFI.

Vendors are to include preliminary pricing information in Schedule A, Information Schedule.  This schedule is free form in nature, so Vendors simply need to ensure adequate information is included to fully understand the potential cost for the Vendor’s products and services.  Included with this should be any annual license information, ongoing maintenance, and projected implementation service costs.  However, pricing is a guideline and not a quote, since responses may or may not lead to the eventual release of a formal Request for Proposal (RFP).

In addition, Vendors must provide the information requested in Schedule B, Business Requirements.  For the first section, an answer of “Yes” or “No” is all that is required.  That is followed by 12 individual questions that should be responded to accordingly.

General Information 
Expenses for developing and presenting submittals shall be the entire responsibility of the Vendor and shall not be chargeable to the University.  All supporting documentation and manuals submitted with this request will become the property of the University unless otherwise requested by the Vendor, in writing, at the time of submission, and agreed to, in writing, by the University.

Vendor selected shall have an excellent track record for providing this type of system suitable for the size and scope the University needs as outlined and shall provide Wayne State University with a top priority commitment.  

Submittal Evaluation

Vendor responses will be reviewed by an evaluation team consisting of members of the University’s Procurement Department and other University Units.  Procurement & Strategic Sourcing may subsequently request Vendors to make a presentation at a set time and date, to clarify information provided in the submittal.  A Request for Proposal (RFP) may be developed using the information provided by the Vendors who chose to participate in this RFI. 

This Request for Information (RFI) in no manner obligates the University to the eventual purchase of any products or services described, implied, or which may be proposed.

Vendors must refrain from giving any reference to this program, whether in the form of press releases, brochures, photographic coverage, or verbal announcements, without specific written approval from the University.

Submittals are subject to public.  Vendors responding to this RFI are cautioned not to include any proprietary information as part of their Submittal unless such proprietary information is carefully identified as such in writing, and the University accepts, in writing, the information as proprietary.
Proposals are limited to 50 pages total, one sided, and ten (10) point font. (This is inclusive of all required documents and schedules and any optional material included at the discretion of the respondent, but tab sheets and the cover pages do not count in the overall document count.) 

You must email your responses to my attention at ag5343@wayne.edu.  Remember, your submittal must be in the format provided and be received in the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by April 7, 2014 at 4:00 p.m.  Include any supplemental information that will illustrate your ability to provide additional services as proposed.
All questions concerning this Request for Proposal are to be directed to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Senior Buyer, Email ac9934@wayne.edu and to Robin Watkins, Buyer, Email; ag5343@wayne.edu.  Copy both Kim and Robin on all E-Mail questions.  Under no circumstances may a VENDOR contact other individuals at the UNIVERSITY, or its consultants to discuss any aspect of this RFP, unless expressly authorized by Procurement & Strategic Sourcing to do so.
Sincerely,

Kimberly Tomaszewski, Senior Buyer
Attachment: 
· Information Schedule A

SCHEDULE A - INFORMATION SCHEDULE

Purchase of an Integrated Human Resources Systems.  

Vendors are to include preliminary pricing information in Schedule A, Information Schedule.  This schedule is free form in nature, so Vendors simply need to ensure adequate information is included to fully understand the potential cost for the Vendor’s products and services.  Included with this should be any annual license information, ongoing maintenance, and projected implementation service costs.  However, pricing is a guideline and not a quote, since responses may or may not lead to the eventual release of a formal Request for Proposal (RFP).

	Item
	Brief Description
	Price Information

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


Email your responses to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Email:  ac9934@wayne.edu (copy to Robin Watkins, at ag5343@wayne.edu).  Remember, your response must be in the format provided and be received in the Purchasing Department by April 7, 2014 by 4:00 pm
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SCHEDULE B - BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS
Vendors must provide the information requested in Schedule B, Business Requirements.  For the first section, an answer of “Yes” or “No” is all that is required.  That is followed by 12 individual questions that should be responded to accordingly:

	Below are the characteristics we would anticipate the system to have.  The ability to:
	Does your system fulfill all of the functions within the rows below?

	
	Yes
	No

	Functional Requirements (Implementation for first phase)

	Applicant tracking and onboarding

· Recruitment module (applicant tracking system)

· Onboarding module (including I-9 Management, e-Verify capabilities)
	
	

	Flexible talent management solution

· Succession planning module

· Performance Management 

· Career Planning/Development Resources module

· Workforce planning

· Off-boarding including asset management 

· Training module/tracking training
	
	

	Employee Benefit Enrollment Solution

· Self-Service/Online enrollment

· Medical, Dental and Vision Benefit Management (Life, LTD, Voluntary Benefits)

· Ability to handle multiple plans 

· Retirement contributions
	
	

	Functional Requirements (Implementation for future phases)

	Applications with the following core HR processes:

· Payroll (Deferred Pay, Tax reporting including W2 and 1042, leave accruals, multiple pay calendars and ability to pay one person in a multiple pay calendar simultaneously)

· Personnel Actions

· Effort Reporting

· Labor Redistribution

· Web based/Electronic Time reporting
	
	

	Benefit Management Solution

· Self-pay Billing

· Pre-paid benefits premiums 

· Reconciliation of premiums

· HIPAA transmittals
	
	

	Compensation Management 

· Manager Self-Service capability

· Pay for performance

· Contractual union pay administration 

· Retroactive pay calculations

	
	

	Below are the characteristics we would anticipate the system to have the ability to:
	Does your system fulfill all of the functions within the rows below?

	
	Yes
	No

	General System Requirements

	State-of-the Art user controlled reporting, including dashboards and historical data reporting
	
	

	Application should also have the ability to integrate with other reporting tools and/or data extracts
	
	

	· Adaptable and easy to use workflow and email notifications
	
	

	Allow for changing business requirements and governmental regulations including contract negotiations in a timely manner with fewer resources; new updates implemented quickly and efficiently
	
	

	Application should be adaptable to the emerging functional requirements based upon quickly changing strategic directives
	
	

	Ability to change the process flows made through administration consoles instead of through modifications to program source code
	
	

	· Are your processes self-documented? 
	
	

	· Integrate with institutional access management (LDAP) 
	
	

	Having a robust security model for ease of user access
	
	

	Web accessible, self-serve application with a robust architecture
	
	

	Integrate with the University Administrative Systems preferably with built-in integrations or robust APIs 
	
	

	Integrate with external vendors systems with built-in integrations or robust APIs ( i.e.,  Employment Verification, Background Checks)
	
	

	Applications should be flexible, scalable and configurable for ease of use for end users
	
	

	Seamless maintenance/system upgrade schedule
	
	


I. General Questions & Required Information
1. Why should Wayne State consider your company over another?

2. What is your integration strategy for the above mentioned systems and external vendors?

3. What is the average size of your client base (in terms of FTE) and what industries do you serve?  (Please explain industry mix with specific attention to the higher education industry you may serve)

4. Does the system provide the ability to manage external documents (i.e., PDF, MS Word docs, MS Project docs) and external links? Please describe:

5. Describe the server and desktop hardware and software configuration and requirements for the proposed system

6. Describe provisions for managing multiple environments (i.e., Development, Test and Production instances of the application.)

7. What are your training strategies and how do you facilitate and deliver them to your customers?

8. What is the average implementation schedule for Mid-Size/Large organizations? 

9. Describe timelines as well as pre- and post-implementation client resources required.

10. Describe the maintenance update/product release strategy (i.e., are new releases integrated automatically or do they require a client administrator?  Are the releases covered by maintenance agreements or do they need to be purchased separately?)

11. If your application is a SaaS solution, please also answer the following questions:

1. What is your security strategy for the following:

a. HIPAA regulations
b. Protected Health Information

c. Data confidentiality and return the data & external associated unstructured documents to WSU at the end of the contract

d. If it is a multi-tenant application, describe your security standards

e. User security

2. Describe your Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity strategies of the application

3. Has your application passed a SAS 70 Audit?

12. What additional information would be helpful for us to consider at this time?
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